



PECO NUCLEAR

A Unit of PECO Energy

PECO Energy Company
200 Exelon Way
Kennett Square, PA 19348

September 14, 2000

Docket Nos. 50-277
50-278
50-352
50-353

License Nos. DPR-44
DPR-56
NPF-39
NPF-85

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Response to Regulatory Issue Summary 2000-11
NRC Emergency Telecommunications System,
dated June 30, 2000.

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is being issued to provide PECO Energy's written commitment to participate in the Optional ETS methodology as requested in Regulatory Issue Summary 2000-11, NRC Emergency Telecommunications System, dated June 30, 2000.

PECO Energy will perform the following work to conform to the NRC guidelines for replacing the FTS2000. This work is voluntary and will be performed at the following sites:

- Limerick Generating Station
- Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station

By December 6, 2000, each of the above listed sites will convert the existing FTS 2000 circuits to regular PBX extensions that are supported by the PBX that is dedicated for each site. Each telephone will be labeled with the new 800 numbers that have been provided by the NRC.

PECO Energy's Emergency Preparedness group will document these changes.

The telephones that are to be changed by site are as follows:

Limerick Generating Station

- ENS - Early Notification System
- HPN - Health Physics Network
- RSCL - Reactor Safety Counterpart Link
- PMCL - Protective Measures Counterpart Link
- MCL - Management Counterpart Link
- ERDS - Emergency Response Data System
- OCL - Operations Center LAN Access

A045

Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station

- ENS
- HPN
- RSCL
- PMCL
- MCL
- ERDS
- OCL

PECO Energy's Emergency Operations Facility (EOF)

- ENS
- HPN
- RSCL
- PMCL
- MCL
- OCL

Each telephone will have a new Direct Inward Dial (DID) installed. The new phone numbers have not been assigned to the appropriate telephone. Once this information is known, these numbers will be supplied to the NRC ETS Project Manager in a subsequent communication as specified in the RIS 2000-11 Response Guideline.

If you have any questions or future communications related to this project please direct them to:

John W. Magers
610-765-5645
JMAGERS@PECO-ENERGY.COM

Sincerely,



James A. Hutton, Jr.
Director - Licensing

cc: H. J. Miller, Administrator, Region I, USNRC
J. R. Jolicoeur, Operations Section, Incident Response Operations
A. C. McMurtry, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, PBAPS
A. L. Burritt, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS
S. Maingi, Director, Bureau of Radiation Protection -
PA Department of Environmental Protection